MEMPHIS CITY COUNCIL

Inter Office Memo

TO: Memphis City Council Members
FROM: Chairman-elect Jim Strickland

DATE: December 30, 2013

RE: 2014 Boards & Commissions Liaisons

The following is the list of assignments of City Council liaisons for boards and commissions

for 2014.

Airport Authority

Aging Commission
Chamber of Commerce
Chickasaw Basin Authority

Civilian Law Enforcement Review Board

Convention and Visitors Bureau
Convention Center

Convention Center Study Committee
Crime Commission

Downtown Memphis Commission
EDGE

Film/TV Commission

Healthcare Advisory Board

MATA

MLGW

Minority Business Development Oversight Comm.

Kemp Conrad
Lee Harris
Jim Strickland
Bill Boyd

Kemp Conrad
Alternate — Janis Fullilove

Harold Collins

Bill Boyd

Harold Collins, Chairman
Bill Boyd

Edmund Ford, Jr.
Wanda Halbert

Shea Flinn

Edmund Ford, Jr.

Joe Brown

Myron Lowery

Janis Fullilove



Memphis Fast Forward

Memphis Housing Authority
Memphis in May

Music Commission

Pension Investment Committee
Port Commission

Prevailing Wage Commission
Riverfront Development Corporation
Shelby County Schools

Urban Art Commission

Z0o

Jim Strickland
Joe Brown
Myron Lowery
Wanda Halbert
Lee Harris

Reid Hedgepeth
Joe Brown

Bill Morrison
Wanda Halbert
Lee Harris

Bill Morrison



